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Welcome to Fund Your Future®

This workbook is designed with you in mind. Use the checklists,
worksheets and charts to stay on track, meet deadlines and manage
your documents, time and money. Learn helpful terms (page 37) and
websites (pages 2 and 22) that will help you locate more information
and options for financial aid and access to college. Most financial aid
is based on demonstrated financial need; don’t disqualify yourself!
Submit the FAFSA and you may be surprised. Use the “My action plan”
worksheet on the back cover to write down important dates.
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Qualifying for financial aid
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Top 10 things you must do to qualify for
most federal and state student aid:

Submit the Free Application for Federal Student Aid,
or FAFSA. You apply for most financial aid by
completing the FAFSA. The easiest and fastest way is
online at www.fafsa.gov. For help or other FAFSA
options call 1-800-433-3243. The FAFSA asks for
information about you, your family, your finances and
your college plans. You'll find more information starting
on page 8.

Submit any other applications or information your
college or state may require, and submit your verified
GPA to apply for a Cal Grant by March 2 (page 10).

Demonstrate financial need (not required for
unsubsidized federal Stafford loans, federal PLUS loans
and some scholarships). See page 9.

Have a high school diploma or its equivalent (GED),
complete a high school education in a state-approved
home-school setting, or pass one of the “ability to
benefit” tests approved by the U.S. Department of
Education (for federal aid).

Be a U.S. citizen, permanent resident or other eligible
noncitizen.

Be a resident of the state (for most state aid).
Enroll in an eligible degree or certificate program.

Maintain satisfactory academic progress (SAP) as
determined by your college. You can usually find SAP
information on your school’s website or in the course
catalog.

Have a Social Security number; visit www.ssa.gov.

Register with the U.S. Selective Service (males age
18-25). See www.sss.gov.

FAFSA4caster —
Take a peek into your future

Get an estimate of your eligibility for federal student aid
instantly, even before your senior year of high school, and
shorten the time it takes you to complete the FAFSA by using
FAFSA4caster. You'll find this handy planning tool at
www.fafsadcaster.ed.gov in English and Spanish. (You can
also call FAFSA representatives at 1-800-433-3243.) You'll
need your Social Security number and about 30 minutes to
answer questions.

Types of financial aid

While most colleges expect you and your family to contribute
financially toward your education, financial aid can help
narrow the gap between your resources and the cost of
college. The following types of financial aid are available from
the federal government, states, colleges and private sources.

Grants are money you don’t have to repay and are typically
based on financial need. Check into California Cal Grants at
www.calgrants.org and learn about federal Pell Grants at
www.studentaid.ed.gov.

Scholarships are also free money for college and are usually
based on your area of study or merit, such as good grades;
high test scores; athletic, musical or other special abilities;
leadership; community service; and sometimes financial need.

Work-study or student employment programs—
federal and college—Ilet you earn money through certain jobs
on or off campus to help pay for your education.

Loans are borrowed money that you must pay back, usually
with interest.

¢To learn more, go to www.studentaid.ed.gov and www.calgrants.org.®
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THE 411

Basic steps to financial aid for
high school students and
their families

-

Prepare for college When Page Prepare for college When Page
The first thing you and your family should do Year- 23-25 Learn the language of financial aid, such as Aug - 9,37
to prepare is start saving money for college. round expected family contribution (EFC), cost of Dec
There are many ways to help get started, and attendance (COA), net price, and Free
tax benefits can mean getting some of your Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA).
education investment back later.
Take SAT and/or ACT tests as a senior in high | Aug - Back
Meet with a school counselor to talk Aug - | Back school, if you haven’t already. Visit Dec cover
about college plans and financial needs. Dec cover www.collegeboard.org and
Ask about scholarships offered by local www.actstudent.org.
organizations and businesses. Learn about ) )
. . . Narrow your college selections. Meet with Year-
college admission requirements, academic ; .
) L college representatives who visit your round
transcripts, application fees, test scores, .
letters of recommendation and essays. school or. com_munlty, and check out
www.californiacolleges.edu,
Check your academic transcripts and keep Year- www.collegenavigator.gov and
your grades up. round www.federalstudentaid.ed.gov/choosing.
Attend college planning workshops to find Year- Visit your top college choices or take virtual Aug -
out about financial aid programs available to | round tours on the colleges’ websites. Dec
you. Chef:k Olft online tools like Ask your teachers, counselors, coaches, Year- Back
Www.cal|forn|ac9lleges.edu and employers, friends and family for letters of round cover
www.collegenavigator.gov. recommendation.
Learn about financial aid and how to apply. Aug- | 1, Get your college applications and admissions | Aug - | Back
Helpful websites include www.csac.ca.gov, Mar 4-14 essays ready early, and have your family, Dec cover
www.calgrants.org, www.studentaid.ed.gov, friends or a counselor review them.
www.finaid.org and www.collegeboard.org.
Locate your Social Security card or number. Aug - 1
Find out about deadlines for financial aid, AUg - Back You’ll need it to app|y for federal and most Dec
school applications, etc. and keep a calendar | May cover state financial aid. For help, visit www.ssa.gov.
to track all of them.
Get a free email account if you don’t already Year-
Search and apply for scholarships starting Aug - 2,22 have one. Be sure your email address is round
with the free scholarship directory websites Dec appropriate for corresponding with colleges
below and on page 22. Some may have very and employers. You may wish to set up a
early deadlines. Create a free scholarship separate email account for these purposes,
search profile to receive notices about using your name as the user name; for
national scholarships at www.fastweb.com. example, amandajones@yahoo.com.
Useful websites
California state aid Scholarship directories College planning and exploration California colleges
WWW.CSac.ca.gov www.fastweb.com www.californiacolleges.edu www.californiacolleges.edu
www.calgrants.org www.collegenet.com/mach25 www.collegenavigator.gov www.icanaffordcollege.com
www.ca.gov/education www.collegeboard.com/pay www.knowhow2go.org www.csumentor.edu
www.webgrants4students.org www.scholarships.com www.finaid.org www.universityofcalifornia.edu
WWW.gmsp.org www.college.gov www.aiccu.edu

www.students.gov www.cvc.edu
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Apply for financial aid

Attend a financial aid workshop to get
help completing the FAFSA and other
applications; more at www.calgrants.org.

Be sure you (and/or your parents) file your
taxes early; it helps when filling out the
FAFSA (taxes can be estimated but must be
verified later).

Apply early to get the most financial aid—it’s
usually distributed on a first-come, first-
served basis. You don’t have to pay to apply
for financial aid; the FAFSA is free; visit
www.fafsa.gov.

Submit a FAFSA on or after January 1.

Apply for a Cal Grant no later than March 2
by submitting two forms: the FAFSA and the
GPA Verification Form. If you're going to a
community college and missed the March 2
deadline, apply for a Cal Grant by
September 2.

After you apply for a Cal Grant, track your
application online using WebGrants for
Students at www.webgrants4students.org.

Apply for scholarships.

Review your Student Aid Report (SAR)
which comes after you submit the FAFSA,
and make any needed corrections. If you
submitted a FAFSA and haven’t yet received
a SAR, follow up by calling 1-800-433-3243.

Review the California Aid Report (CAR)
which you will receive after you apply and
are approved for a Cal Grant, and make any
needed corrections. If you applied for a

Cal Grant and haven’t received a response,
email studentsupport@csac.ca.gov.

Evaluate all financial aid offers carefully.

Ask questions. If you haven’t received
financial aid offers from colleges you’ve been
accepted to, call the college directly.

Decide on a college and send in all forms
or deposits by the deadline. Notify those
schools you will not attend so that others
may be able to attend.

Let your chosen college know the financial
aid awards you’re accepting and declining.

Be aware of any other deadlines or school
requirements, deposits, or housing
applications that may be required.

When

Jan -
Feb

Jan -
Feb

Jan -
Feb

Dec -
Feb

Jan -
Feb &
Summer

Mar -
Apr

Year-
round

Mar -
Apr

Mar -
Apr

Mar -
May

Mar -
May

Mar -
May

Mar -
May

Page
8-9

1l, G-

1

2,22

12-13

12-13

14-15

Back
cover

14

Back
cover

Pay for college

Find out if your school submits your verified Nov - 10-11
Cal Grant GPA electronically or if you need Dec

to submit the paper Cal Grant GPA

Verification Form at www.calgrants.org.

GPAs are sent to the California Student Aid

Commission.

Complete the FAFSA on the Web Worksheet, | Nov - 6
which you’ll find at www.fafsa.gov, or your Dec

school may have paper copies. This will

make it much easier to fill out the official

FAFSA starting January 1.

Learn all about federal and private loans; be Winter - | 26-31
careful because they must be repaid with Spring

interest.

There are federal and state-funded programs | Winter | 4-5,8
as well as campus-based aid, and most

require you to file the FAFSA.

Grants like the federal Pell Grant and Winter | 4-5,
Cal Grant are free money that you don’t have 8-11
to pay back—submit your FAFSA and GPA

Verification Form no later than March 2 to

apply for both types of grants.

Pay as you go—find out about work-study, Mar - 19,
student employment programs or part-time May 23-25
work to help you work your way through

college.

Look into volunteer service at Jan - 21-25
www.californiavolunteers.org or May
www.americorps.gov to learn how to earn

money for college. Or, consider military

options at www.todaysmilitary.com.

Manage your money When Page
Establish a budget. Find out how much it will | Summer| 34-36
cost you to live on your own, if that’s in your

plans.

Maintain satisfactory academic progress Year- 1
during college to keep your financial aid. round

Don't let identity theft ruin your finances— Year- 35
keep your confidential information private round

and watch out for scams.
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Major financial aid programs

Grants (Need-based financial aid that doesn’t have to be repaid)

Program

Eligibility requirements

Annual awards up to...

Application deadline

Forms required

More information?

Cal Grant A Undergraduates $12,192¢ March 21 FAFSA, verified GPA 3.0 high school GPA or
www.calgrants.org 2.4 college GPA,
financial need
Cal Grant B Undergraduates $1,551 (first year) March 21 FAFSA, verified GPA 2.0 high school GPA,
$12,192¢ + $1,551 www.calgrants.org financial need
Cal Grant A and B California Community $12,192¢ March 21 FAFSA, verified GPA 2.4 California Community
Transfer Entitlement College students www.calgrants.org College GPA, financial
Awards need, graduated high
school after 7/1/2000,
not age 28 by December
31
Cal Grant C Technical and $3,168 March 21 FAFSA, Cal Grant C Financial need
career students Supplement Form
www.calgrants.org
Cal Grant A and B Undergraduates An additional year of Contact your financial www.calgrants.org Enroll in an approved
Extended Benefits Cal Grant award aid office teacher credential
program
Federal Pell Grant Undergraduates $5,550 (2011-12 Contact your financial FAFSA Financial need according
maximum award) aid office www.fafsa.gov to your EFC and COA
Federal Supplemental Undergraduates $4,000 Contact your financial FAFSA Financial need according
Educational Opportunity aid office www.fafsa.gov to your EFC and COA (not
Grant (FSEOG) all colleges offer FSEOGS)
Federal TEACH Grant Undergraduates/graduate/ | $4,000 Contact your financial FAFSA Must agree to teach in a
post-baccalaureate aid office www.fafsa.gov high-need field serving
students pursuing a low-income students;
career in teaching see page 22
University of California | UC undergraduate/ Average grant award of Contact your financial FAFSA Financial need
Student Aid graduate students $14,000 aid office www.fafsa.gov See page 20
California State CSU undergraduate/ Full systemwide fees Contact your financial FAFSA Financial need
University Grant graduate students aid office www.fafsa.gov See page 20

Special programs

More information?

Program

California Community

Eligibility requirements

California Community

Annual awards up to...

Waives registration fees

How to apply

Applications accepted

Forms required

FAFSA or fee waiver

Financial need

College Board of College students throughout the year application www.

Governors Fee Waiver icanaffordcollege.com

Educational CSU undergraduate $2,000 Contact your financial Contact your financial Low income, educationally
Opportunity Progam students aid office aid office disadvantaged

Extended Opportunity | California Community Contact your financial aid | Contact your financial aid | Contact your financial aid | Low income, educationally

Programs and Services
(EOPS)

College students

or EOPS office

or EOPS office

or EOPS office

disadvantaged

Cooperative Agencies
Resources for
Education (CARE)

California Community
College students

Contact your financial aid
or EOPS office

Contact your financial aid
or EOPS office

Contact your financial aid
or EOPS office

Single parents of children
under 14 who are
receiving welfare benefits
and are EOPS students

Special fee waivers

Various; search for
“fee waivers” on each
institution’s website

Waives registration fees
at UG, CSU and CCC

Contact your bursar’s
or registrar’s office

Contact your bursar’s
or registrar’s office

www.cccapply.org
www.calstate.edu
www.ucop.edu

Institution-based
scholarships, grants,
work-study, loans

Undergraduate/
graduate students

Contact your financial
aid office

Contact your financial
aid office

Contact your financial
aid office

Varies



Other California aid programs

Program

Eligibility requirements

Annual awards up to...

How to apply

Other requirements

For more information?

California Chafee Grant

= You are or were in
foster care between
ages 16-18

= Demonstrate financial
need

= Not yet age 22

$5,000 for job training or
college in addition to any
other state or federal aid

you receive

= Chafee Grant
application available at
www.chafee.csac.
ca.gov

= Priority selection for
award

= FAFSA

= Does not require a
Social Security number

= Must stay in school and
maintain good grades

= Must be enrolled at
least half time

= Need analysis report

= Confirmation of eligible
foster care

= www.chafee.csac.
ca.gov

= Call 1-888-224-7268

= Contact your school,
caseworker or
Independent Living
Coordinator

= Or contact California’s
Foster Care Ombudsman
at 1-877-846-1602
or go to www.
fosteryouthhelp.ca.gov

Child Development
Grant

Must be nominated by an
eligible postsecondary
institution or by the
employing agency

$1,000 (at a California
Community College) or
$2,000 (at a four-year
college); up to $6,000
total

FAFSA and Child
Development Grant
Application Form

= Must be pursuing a
child development
permit and plan to work
at a licensed children’s
center in California

= Must sign a Service
Commitment Agreement
to teach or supervise
in a California licensed
child care facility

= Demonstrate financial
need

= Apply by application
deadline at
Www.csac.ca.gov

= Www.csac.ca.gov
click on “Financial Aid
Programs”

= Call 1-888-224-7268

California National
Guard Education
Assistance Award
Program

Members of the California
National Guard, State
Military Reserve or

Naval Militia

= $12,192% at the
University of California

= $12,192° at private
institutions

» $5,4723 at California
State Universities

= $1,551 at California
Community Colleges

= FAFSA

= California National
Guard Education
Assistance Award
Program application

= Additional forms as
required by the Adjutant
General’s Office

= Priority application
deadline is June 15

= California residency

= Two years of qualifying
military service

= Enrollment in minimum
of three units per term
at qualifying institution

= Pursuing a certificate,
degree or diploma not
currently held

= www.calguard.ca.gov
click on “Education
Benefit” at top

= Www.csac.ca.gov
click on “Financial Aid
Programs”

= Call the California
National Guard
Education Assistance
Award Program
Coordinator
916-854-4255

Law Enforcement
Personnel Dependents
Grant

Dependent or spouse of

a California peace officer,
firefighter or certain

other law enforcement
employee who died or
became totally disabled in
the line of duty

$13,743 (need-based)

Work-study (Money for college that you earn)

= FAFSA and Law
Enforcement Personnel
Dependents Grant
application

= Applications accepted
year-round

= Additional
documentation as
required by the
California Student Aid
Commission

= Demonstrate financial
need

= WWW.csac.ca.gov
click on “Financial Aid
Programs”

= Call 1-888-224-7268

More information?

Program

Eligibility requirements Annual awards up to...

How to apply

Forms required

Federal Work-study Undergraduate/ Contact your financial Contact your financial FAFSA Demonstrate financial

graduate students aid office aid office need; depends on your
college’s available funds

College Work-study/ Undergraduate/ Contact your financial Contact your financial FAFSA Demonstrate financial

Student employment graduate students aid office aid office need; depends on your

programs college’s available funds

" Community college students have a second deadline of September 2 for

Cal Grant A and B Competitive awards, awards are limited. GEAR UP awards

2 Other eligibility requirements may apply.
3 Additional $500 for graduate studies at these institutions.
4 The Cal Grant maximum annual award amount of $12,192 is subject to change.

» Loan assumption program information on page 25.
» Scholarship information available on pages 2 and 22.

Did you receive federal GEAR UP funding for college while you were
in middle school? You may be able to use these funds for higher
education. Your annual notification letter will explain how to access
your award. Go to the GEAR UP website at www.castategearup.org,
call 916-479-6742 or email GEAR-UP@csac.ca.gov for details.
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APPLYING FOR FINANCIAL AID

How do you apply?
There are eight steps

& Collect your information

Your Social Security number. You'll need it to apply for
most federal and state aid. If you don’t have one, apply at
your local post office or Social Security office. If you're a
dependent student, you'll also need your parents’ Social

Security numbers. (If your parents don’t have Social Security
numbers, enter all zeros when asked for them on the FAFSA.)

To learn more, go to www.ssa.gov or call 1-800-772-1213
(TTY 1-800-325-0778).

Your financial records. This includes your W-2 Forms or
other records of money earned, current bank statements,
business and investment records, and records of untaxed
income (for example, veterans benefits, child support or
workers’ compensation), as well your parents’ 2011 federal
tax return (or yours, if you file one).

An email address. If you provide one, you’ll receive your
FAFSA results sooner.

Your driver’s license number, if you have one.

Your Alien Registration number, if you're not a U.S. citizen.

Taxes not filed yet?

Don’t wait until you or your parents have filed a tax return to
submit the FAFSA. Instead, get your FAFSA in early using
estimated income figures based on last year’s return or payroll
stubs. (If your estimates are significantly higher or lower than
your actual numbers, your EFC may change and your financial
aid offers may be revised.)

“ Fill out the FAFSA on the Web
Worksheet

This way, you’ll have all the information you need in front of
you when you’re ready to complete the FAFSA. The FAFSA on
the Web Worksheet lists all the questions in the same order
as they appear on the online FAFSA. English and Spanish
versions are available starting in November or December from
your school or at www.fafsa.gov. You can also order a Braille
version of the worksheet by calling 1-800-433-3243.

If you file your taxes early, the FAFSA gets
even easier

In an effort to make filing a FAFSA even easier, the U.S.
Department of Education has developed the IRS Data Retrieval
tool to automatically transfer tax information from the IRS
directly onto the FAFSA. This tool is only available for those
who have completed their prior-year taxes at the time you file
the FAFSA, and data is transferred only with your permission.

There’s plenty of FREE HELP—you should never have to pay for the FAFSA or to have it completed for you. www.facebook.com/

—

Attend a free Cash for College FAFSA workshop. Go to www.californiacashforcollege.org. cashforcollegecalifornia


www.facebook.com/cashforcollegecalifornia

Do | need to provide parent financial information?

You will have to supply your parent’s financial information on the
FAFSA unless one of the following situations describes you:

 You were born before January 1, 1989.
* You’re married as of the date you complete the FAFSA.

* You’ll be working on a master’s, doctorate degree or graduate
certificate in the fall of 2012.

* You’re currently serving on active duty (other than training) in the
U.S. Armed Forces.

* You're a veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces (or will be a veteran as
of June 30, 2013), or you attended a service academy and were
released under a condition other than dishonorable.

* You have children who receive more than half their financial
support from you.

* You have dependents other than your spouse or children who live
with you and who receive more than half their financial support
from you.

* At any time since you turned age 13, both your parents were
deceased, or you were in foster care or were a dependent or ward
of the court.

* You’re an emancipated minor or are in legal guardianship as
determined by the court in your state of legal residence.

* You are a self-supporting, unaccompanied youth who is homeless or
at risk of homelessness (as determined by your high school or school
district, or by an emergency shelter or transitional housing program).

If none of the above scenarios apply to you, you must include your
parent’s financial information on the FAFSA.

Please be aware that you cannot omit your parent’s financial
information simply because you live on your own, or your parents no
longer list you as a dependent on their tax return or feel it’s not their
responsibility to help you pay for college.

If none of these apply to you, but you believe your situation makes you
independent, you should contact the financial aid office at the college
you are planning to attend.

Which parent’s financial information should you
use on your FAFSA?
It doesn’t matter who claimed you as a tax exemption.

* For divorced or separated parents, give answers for the parent you
lived with more during the past 12 months. (If you didn’t live with
one parent more than the other, then answer for the parent who
provided more financial support during the past 12 months.)

« |f your parent is widowed or single, answer the questions about only
that parent.

« |f your parent has remarried as of the day you complete the FAFSA,
answer the questions about that parent and the person your parent
married (your stepparent).

If you don’t know where your parents are or if you left home due to
irreconcilable differences, let your high school counselor or college
financial aid office know.

For the FAFSA, the following people are not your parents unless
they’ve adopted you:

 Grandparents

* Foster parents

* Legal guardians

« QOlder brothers or sisters

(For the FAFSA question that asks about your parent’s education level,
answer for your biological or adoptive parents.)

Your assets and financial aid

The FAFSA asks for information about the value of certain
assets, as of the day you fill out the form, including:

e Savings

* Stocks

* Bonds

* Mutual funds

¢ Money market funds

* Real estate investments

e Trusts

» Education savings accounts owned by your parents (or
you, if you’re an independent student), including Coverdell
savings accounts, 529 college savings plans and the refund
value of 529 prepaid tuition plans

The FAFSA doesn’t count the value of:

e Your family home or farm

* Annuities

o Life insurance plans

¢ Any non-education IRAs, 401(k), Keogh or other retirement
plans (though you must report contributions for 2011 to any
tax-deferred pension or savings plan)

For state Cal Grant purposes, you should list parent and
student assets even if the FAFSA states that the assets
are not required.

If one or both of your parents have lost their job and you’ve already filed the FAFSA, contact the financial aid office of the colleges you
~ : ) applied to and ask for a “professional judgment review.” The change in your household income could mean an increase in your financial aid.



APPLYING FOR FINANCIAL AID

&l Complete the FAFSA online

The simplest way to complete the FAFSA is online at
www.fafsa.gov; it’s easy, fast and secure. (For help or other
FAFSA options, call 1-800-433-3243.) The FAFSA is also
available in Spanish. Try to submit your FAFSA as soon as
possible on or after January 1—and before your earliest
financial aid deadline.

Here are some tips to help you successfully file your FAFSA:

* Complete the 2012-13 FAFSA to apply for aid for the
2012-13 school year. (For schools with year-round
admissions and rolling starts, contact the financial aid office
to find out which FAFSA to submit.)

Schedule an hour. The FAFSA should take about one hour if
you have your completed FAFSA on the Web Worksheet (see
page 6) in front of you.

Read all the instructions, work through each step and
review your answers carefully. Careless errors can delay
processing, which could mean missed deadlines and dollars.

Be sure your name matches your name as it appears
on your Social Security card. Using a nickname will delay
processing. If you’ve changed your name, update your
records with the Social Security Administration at
www.ssa.gov. (Also notify Social Security if you’ve become
a U.S. citizen.)

Don’t have a computer? Look into using one at your school
or library. You can save your FAFSA for up to 45 days at a
time, so you don’t have to complete it in one sitting.

Don’t mail (or date) your paper FAFSA before
January 1. It will be returned to you unprocessed and you’ll
need to submit it again.

Photocopies or faxes of the FAFSA are not accepted.

Don’t send any tax forms, letters of explanation or
other materials with your FAFSA—they’ll be shredded.

If you or your family have unusual circumstances you feel
should be considered, complete the FAFSA as best you can.
Then contact the financial aid office of each college you're
considering.

If you provide an email address, you’ll get an instant
confirmation that your FAFSA was received, which you
should save.

If you don’t already have a Federal Student Aid PIN
(personal identification number), you’ll receive one
instantly when you’re completing the FAFSA. (If you're a
dependent student, your parent will need to get a PIN.)

To get a PIN before starting the FAFSA, go to
www.pin.ed.gov. You can even select your own PIN. It can
be used to e-sign your FAFSA or master promissory note,
make corrections to your FAFSA, add another school, and

Free help with the FAFSA

IN PERSON » Ask your school for help, attend your school’s
college planning night or plan to attend a free California Cash
for College workshop in January or February. Many workshops
have staff who speak Spanish and other languages. For dates
and locations go to www.californiacashforcollege.org.

ONLINE » Find help for questions at www.fafsa.gov or click on
the Live Help button during business hours (Monday-Friday
5a.m.—9 p.m. and Saturdays 6 a.m.—3 p.m. Pacific Time,
except federal holidays).

PHONE » Call the U.S. Department of Education at 1-800-
433-3243 Monday through Friday up to 9 p.m. Pacific Time
and extended hours on the weekend (TTY 1-800-730-8913).

High school seniors who attend a Cash for College workshop
may qualify for a $1,000 scholarship.

www.facebook.com/
cashforcollegecalifornia

more. You can use it each year to apply for federal aid. It’s
important not to share your PIN with anyone.

E-sign your FAFSA using your Federal Student Aid PIN and
provide an email address to receive an estimate of your EFC
instantly. Your application will be processed faster, usually
within three to five business days.

Keep a copy of your FAFSA for your records. Also keep
copies of the financial records you used to complete the
FAFSA. Your college may ask to see them.

Use your PIN to check on the status of your FAFSA,
correct or print your Student Aid Report, or view your federal
financial aid records at www.nslds.ed.gov. Don’t give

your PIN to anyone—not even to someone who works in a
financial aid office, or who is helping you fill out the FAFSA.

If you’d like additional colleges to receive your FAFSA
information, go to www.fafsa.gov (or call 1-800-433-3243).
If you have to delete a college before adding a new one, be
sure the first college has already received your information.

If you’re mailing the FAFSA or any other application form, it’s a good idea to get a Certificate of Mailing from the post office ($1.15 in

: : / addition to postage) as proof you met the deadline.


www.facebook.com/cashforcollegecalifornia

Your college cost of attendance (COA)

Each college has its own student budget or cost of attendance
(COA), which includes tuition, fees, books, supplies, housing, food,
transportation and personal expenses for the school year. It may also
include money for a computer.

Your COA will vary depending on where you live (with your parents,
on or off campus), your academic major and the college you attend.

If you have children or other dependents who require care while you
go to class, your COA may also include these expenses. If you have a
disability, let your college’s financial aid office know about any related
expenses that aren’t already covered.

Your expected family contribution (EFC)

Your expected family contribution (EFC), is the amount of money the
government calculates you and your family could reasonably contribute
toward your education for the school year. It is calculated using a
federal formula that evaluates the information you provide on your
FAFSA. Your EFC will appear on your Student Aid Report (SAR), which
you’ll receive after submitting your FAFSA.

Keep in mind that your EFC may or may not be the actual amount you
end up paying for college. For example, your college’s COA includes
actual costs for tuition and fees, but reflects average costs for housing,
food, transportation and personal expenses.

It
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High school seniors

Attend a California Cash for College workshop in January or
February to get help completing your FAFSA. Workshops are
held at high schools, colleges and community sites across the
state and often have staff who speak Spanish and other
languages, and provide information about AB 540 in-state
tuition assistance (see “AB 540 in-state tuition for
undocumented students” on page 22).

High school seniors who attend a Cash for College workshop
and apply for a Cal Grant by the March 2 deadline could
qualify for an extra $1,000 scholarship.

Go to www.californiacashforcollege.org for dates and
locations of workshops.

You may spend less or more than these costs. If your college is unable
to meet all of your financial need, your actual contribution may be more
than your calculated EFC.

Your EFC stays the same no matter which college you attend. However,
you may be eligible for different types and amounts of aid at different
colleges, since each college has its own COA and financial aid funds.

Your EFC will determine the types and amounts of federal and state aid
you qualify for.

If you're a dependent student, your EFC will be based on:

e your income and your parents’ income;

* your assets and your parents’ assets;

* the age of your older parent living in your household;

e the number of family members living in your household;

« the number of family members, other than your parents, in
college during the coming school year; and

e your parents’ state of legal residence.

If you're an independent student, your EFC will take into account:

e your income and assets, and your spouse’s, if married,;

« the number of children and other dependents in your household;

* the number of family members in college during the coming
school year; and

« your state of legal residence.

Your financial need

Each college you list on your FAFSA, and are accepted to, will
determine your eligibility for financial aid, also known as your
demonstrated financial need.

YOUR COST OF ATTENDANCE
— YOUR EXPECTED FAMILY CONTRIBUTION

= YOUR DEMONSTRATED FINANCIAL NEED

Your financial need will vary from college to college because each
college has its own COA. Find more information on financial aid offers
and how to review them on pages 14-15.

AB 540 students and the California
Dream Act of 2011

If you’re an undocumented or underdocumented student,
attended at least three years of high school in California

and graduated from a California high school or received

its equivalent, you may qualify for in-state tuition rates at
California’s public colleges and may also be considered for
an institutional, privately funded scholarship. To learn more,
contact your college’s admissions office. Check out additional
scholarship websites listed on pages 2 and 22.

CHANGING SCHOOLS? If you'll be changing schools, your financial aid may not automatically go with you, or stay the same. Contact your new
school’s financial aid office to learn more—and ask about deadlines. If you did not previously receive a Cal Grant, you should still apply for
TS one. To find out if your Cal Grant or California Chafee Grant award will change at your new school, go to www.webgrants4students.org.


https://mygrantinfo.csac.ca.gov/logon.asp

APPLYING FOR FINANCIAL AID

1 Apply for a Cal Grant

It takes two—you’re responsible for submitting both your
FAFSA and your verified Cal Grant GPA by the Cal Grant
application deadline.

Two forms, two steps

1. Submit the FAFSA as soon as possible on or after
January 1 and no later than the postmark (or
electronically transmitted) deadline of March 2.

2. Submit your verified Cal Grant GPA (or GED, SAT
or ACT score under some circumstances) by the
March 2 Cal Grant deadline.

e Cal Grants provide tuition and fee assistance and/or
access cost assistance depending upon the type of
Cal Grant (Entitlement, Competitive or Cal Grant C.
See pages 16-18 for more details).

If you’re a high school senior, you must apply for a
Cal Grant Entitlement Award between January 1 and
March 2 of your senior year, or by March 2 of the year
after you graduate or receive your GED.

If you plan to attend a California Community College
in the fall, you have a second deadline of September 2.
However, you should still try to meet the March 2 deadline
because there are a limited number of Cal Grant awards
available for students who apply in the fall.

If you qualify for a Cal Grant Transfer Entitlement Award,
you must submit the FAFSA and your verified community
college GPA between January 1 and March 2 of the year
prior to which you plan to transfer to a four-year college.

Attendance requirements

Cal Grant award amounts are based on full-time attendance,
so if you attend less than full time, your award may be
reduced. To receive your Cal Grant, you must be enrolled at
least half time—at least six semester units or the equivalent.
However, an exception may be made in the final term of your
four-year college academic program if you only need a few
units to graduate.

Submit your verified Cal Grant GPA

You can submit your verified GPA before your FAFSA,
beginning November 1. Some schools automatically submit
GPAs electronically for their students—check with your school
counselor. If your school does not electronically submit GPAs,
you’ll need to fill out the Cal Grant GPA Verification Form and
give it to a school official for verification before mailing it to
the California Student Aid Commission—it can’t be submitted
online. You'll find the form at www.calgrants.org. Give your
school plenty of time to certify it before March 2.

If you’ll be pursuing a technical or career education, you

can be considered for a Cal Grant C Award even if you don’t
submit a verified 